10 334 Heard Street
The H.B. Swearingin House, featuring
Classic Box style, was built in 1910.

11 Elbert County Public Library
Also known as the “War Woman Library,”
n— o

12 348 Heard Street
The William J. Clark House, featuring
Greek Revival style, was built in 1856.

o

13 356 Heard Street
This Bungalow style home of stone
construction was built in 1920.

14 356 Heard Street
This Bungalow style home of wood
construction was built in 1900 and features
a wrap-around porch.

15 357 Heard Street
This Neoclassical style home was built by
local civic and business leader Martin
Luther Heard in 1909.

16 369 Heard Street

Atlanta physician Dr. A.S. Hawes had this
Classic Box style home built in 1905. After
moving to Elberton, Hawes became a
successful businessman.

ELBERTON HISTORIC
HOMES DISTRICT

The streets of Downtown Elberton are
lined with a picturesque and historic
breadth of special homes, representing
several eras of construction and styles of
architecture.

Dating back as far as the 1850’s,
Elberton’s historic homes serve as
reminders of the city’s role in shaping
Georgia history. They represent the
legacies of several key figures in
Elberton’s past, individuals and families
whose impact was felt not only by locals,
but by people throughout the state.

Many of these homes have been saved
from commercial development and
restored by their owners, recapturing their
historic charm while providing a place to
live for the new leaders of Elberton.

For more information, contact the Elberton
Historical Society at (706) 213-3000.

ELBERT COUNTY
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Based in Elberton, our Chamber of
Commerce is a volunteer organization of
the business and professional community,
a non-profit corporation that unites
hundreds of businesses and professional
firms, and a central agency who helps
improve business and the business
environment and help build a better
community.

To learn more, visit our offices at 148
College Ave., call us at (706) 283-5651, or
visit our website, www.elbertchamber.com.

WALKING OR DRIVING TOUR OF
ELBERTON, GEORGIA
HisTORIC HOMES

HEARD STREET

HisTORIC HOMES DISTRICT OF
ELBERTON, GEORGIA

PUBLISHED BY THE CITY OF ELBERTON, IN
COOPERATION WITH THE ELBERT COUNTY
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND THE
ELBERTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY



1 First Baptist Church 4 231 Heard Street 6 302 Heard Street 8 313 Heard Street

The original chapel, featuring Richardson This Neoclassical style home was built by This Classic Box architecture home was The Z.W. Copeland House, built in 1900, is

Romanesque architecture, was built in businessman and humanitarian Joe Cohen built in 1900. It is currently undergoing among the oldest local examples of the

1897. in 1909. Today, it houses Hick’s Funeral minor renovations. Bungalow . It now houses the law offices
Home. of Phelps & Campbell.

2 Elberton Post Office 7 305 Heard Street 9 326 Heard Street
This structure of Neoclassical style was 5 239 Heard Street The Loehr-Jolley House was built around The William Tustin Van Duzer House is
built in 1914 and expanded in 1949 and This exquisite example of Queen Anne 1858-1859. It’s first inhabitants, the among Elberton’s oldest, built in the mid-
1956. It has served as Elberton’s post architecture was built by prominent Loehr’s, are responsible for introducing 1800’s. It features Greek Revival
office for nearly 90 years. merchant W.C. Smith in 1890. It is Christmas trees to Georgia. architecture.

currently undergoing renovation.
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3 217 Heard Street SQUARE
Known today as Rainbow Manor and
housing a bed and breakfast, this example
of Neoclassical architecture was built in

1882.
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